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Dr. R.A.Figher,
Rothumsted Experimental Station,
Harpendan, England.

Dear Dr.Fleher,

I am just back from a long trip to Horth of
Brazil, snd had been planning your modsrn methods of field
exparimentation for all cotfon experiment stations and
ssed fams.

These axpariments ars being mede with fertilisers,
variety teste, spacing, date of sowlng, ete., the plote being
10 by 5 maters for annual cottonse, and 20 by 10 for pesrsnnial
ones, both in randomised blocks and latin squarss.

In cotton spacing experiments, for inetance, we want
to know which #pacing is the best on a basis of yield. But
&8 you oasa the number of plante in one plot ie glven in terme
of epacing, thess numbere wvarying from 200 to 44 in five
different spacings, as follaowa;

l. 1.00 oy .20 centimetars

2. l.cm Ty .40 "
3. 1.00 by .60 "
4. 1. 00 oy .80 :

5. 1.00 by 1.00

Wouldn't you think that for computing the yield it
is necessary to make use of the stand of plante? You said the
ptand would seem & very inadeguate basis on which to Jjudge of
yield, though I understand that all cotton experiment stations
in the United Btates do make use of it to Judge of results. In
which way we ars to compars the result among these five sxperi-
ments, being very probabtle that the more the number of plantas
in ona plet the highar the yisld?

By the gther side, I have tha result of & cotton fart-
ilissr experiment recently made in randomised blocks, and have
the analysis of ?nrinnun calculated for btoth actual yield and
yield on & tasls of 77.6% of stand, and the results seem to be
& bit different, though the 5% point of significance is far

away to get at, &8 you can @ee through the figures I am sending
You harawlth.
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I would certainly be very much indebted to vou if
vou could kindly give me your opinion &bout:. I sk you to be
kind enough to anaswer these questions, aa I feel I have many
mors to ask you in the near futurs.

I em glad that for the first time in this country
wa are having all fiesld expsriments being made on & standard
basie, and that everyone is doing his best to get geed result.

I have written somathing from what I have lsarmead
with both of you and Dr.Wiphart, and hope that I shall very
poon be able to present vou the result. I am sending you by
peparate cover & lecfure given before the Brazllian Boolety
of hmw;

I have ordsrad ten coplen of your book "Statistical
methods for research workers", and "Ihe genetical theory of
natural sslection". The Rothameted report for 1930 hae been
receivad, and I would like To have my name on your mailing
list to raceive futurs issuss of the same, as wall as any paper
on thess lines issued by your Department.

Very sincerely yours,

I 8.

A, Qs Franco. *
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